district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING’S BOARD ROOM
MARCH 28, 2011

Call to order at 6:00 p.m.

Enter executive session in the lounge to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)
b. Contract reappointments (Exhibit B)
C. Contractual matter: Superintendent’s contract

Welcoming remarks at 7 p.m.

Invocation — Reverend Joel Jones, Senior Minister, Ashland United
Methodist Church

Pledge of Allegiance — Sean Nguyen, fifth grade student at Seven Oaks
Elementary School

School Board Spotlight
Approve the agenda (2 minutes)
Approve the minutes of the March 14, 2011 board meeting (3 minutes)

Superintendent’s report 7:30 p.m. (Start)

a. Superintendent
b. Community Services
C. Financial Services

1. Update on the cost of the Chapin High School's wetlands
legal appeal (Exhibit C)
2. Monthly financial reports (Exhibit D)

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carclina 28063 » (803) 732-8000



10.

d. Human Resources
e. Instructional Services
f. Technology Services

Public participation* 8 p.m. (Start)

NEW DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AGENDA

11.

DISCUSSION

1. Monthly update (Exhibit E)

ACTION AGENDA

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ltems considered in executive session (7-10 minutes)

Second reading of proposed revisions to board policy BEDG “Minutes of
Board Meetings” (Exhibit F) (10-12 minutes)

Second reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy ADF
“School Wellness” (Exhibit G) (5 minutes)

First reading of proposed revisions to board policy JICDA-R “Code of
Conduct” (Exhibit H) (5 minutes)

First reading of capital budget for 2011-2012 (Exhibit 1) (30-45 minutes)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

17.

Proposed revisions to J board policies: JHCB “Released Time For
Religious Instruction” replaces JEFB “Released Time For Religious
Instruction”; JHCB-R “Released Time For Religious Instruction” replaces
JEFB-R “Released Time For Religious Instruction”; Add as new Policy
JIEJIFJJIG “Pregnant Students/Students with Children/Married Students”;
JIH “Student Interrogations, Searches and Arrests” replaces JCAB
“Interrogations and Searches”; JIH-R “Student Interrogations, Searches
and Arrests” replaces JCAB-R “Interrogations and Searches”; Add as new
Policy JIH-E(1) Student Interrogations, Searches and Arrests”; JIH-E(2)
“Student Parking Agreement’ replaces JCAB (E)(2) “Student Parking
Agreement”; JIHC “Use of Metal Detectors” replaces JCAC “Use of Metal
Detectors”; JIHC-R “Use of Metal Detectors” replaces JCAC-R “Use of
Metal Detectors”; JII “Student Concerns, Complaints and Grievances”
replaces JCE “Student Complaints and Grievances”; JJ “Student



Activities” replaces IDF “Interscholastic Activities”; JUB “Student Social
Events” replaces JHD “Student Social Events”; JJF “Student Activities
Funds” replaces JHB “Student Activities Funds Management”; Add as new
Policy JJF-R “Student Activities Funds”; JJG “Contests For Students”
replaces JM “Contests For Students”; JJI ‘“interscholastic Athletics
(student athletes)” replaces IDFA “Interscholastic Athletics” (Exhibit J) (5—
10 minutes)

18.  Select date for demonstration on Electronic School Board (5 minutes)
19.  Adjourn by 9:45 p.m.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

20.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be on April 11, 2011 at the
Irmo Middle School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH
“Public Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the
meeting begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input.
Your comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during
public participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a
timely manner. Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should
always be presented in a manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected
by our community. Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board,
or the staff of the school system will not be allowed.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/March 14, 2011

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at {rmo
Middle School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Beth Hutchison-Watson, Vice Chairman

Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Mrs. Kim Murphy

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, interim District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:

Ms. Helen Anderson, Chief Instructional Services Officer
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer

Mr. Keith McAlister, Director, New Design and Construction
Mr. Buddy Price, Director, Office of Community Services

Robert Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

Buddy Price gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Cassidy Ryan, a seventh
grade student at Irmo Middle School.

The School Board Spotlight was presented by Ellen Baumgardner and Beth Watson.

During the superintendent’s report, Dr. Hefner gave a report on the “Battie on the Dam”, an
update on the new elementary school property, and a report on the V.C. Summer Nuclear Plant
tour; Dr. Fulmer gave an update on the cost of the Chapin High School’s wetlands legal appeal
(Exhibit C) and Pam Baker, McNair Law Firm, gave an update on the legal appeal.

During the public participation, Carly Tucker, Elizabeth Reed, Kaiti Shealy, Matteo Macaiuso,
Kaylee Browder, Logan Schumpert, Maggie Stroud, Albert Bueno, Kyle Matheny, Tim Anderson
and Lill Mood spoke regarding the Chapin High School renovations; Earling Derrick and Lila
Koerner spoke regarding the new elementary school! site.

Michael Harris presented proposed revisions to board policy JICDA-R “Code of Conduct” (Exhibit
H).

Dr. Fulmer and Keith McAlister presented the capital budget for 2011-2012 (Exhibit ).

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

www.lex5.k12.sc.us N =No

1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 732-8000 X =Yes



SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of March 14, 2011

ITMzZzo3n>r»rOsC>@

442> 0

UzZ0CEZZ>»T

<TUImCZ

ImMmzDIhcCH
Z0mn-H>» 3=
maA—-I3

1,

M. Baumgardner S. Watson

Enter executive session to consider the following: 2a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A); 2b) requests for
instruction at a place other than school (Exhibit B); and 2¢)
superintendent’s contract (Exhibit B-2)

pd

M.  Watson S. Baumgardner

Approve the agenda
M. Murphy S.

Amend to change agenda item #11, public participation, by
removing the time restriction and reverting back to the
original board policy that allows any member of the public
(especially these kids here tonight) who have come to the
board meeting with the intent of speaking and who have
signed up to speak, so that they will be allowed to speak. In
addition to my motion | would ask that the board chair give a
recap of the newly revised rules of order, which were
established in an unprecedented move by the board
majority at the last meeting to suspend board policy in order
to change board policy and did so by removing the
requirement of having two public readings which will
potentially result in limiting debate of the very important
business of this school district by board members. 1t will
potentially limit the board members’ exchange of ideas and
concerns germane to the business of this school district and
the Board's open discussion with staff members and it will
potentially result in limiting the time allowed for public
participation

Vote on original motion

M. Watson 3. Hammond

Approve the minutes of the February 28, 2011 board
meeting

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X=Yes




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of March 14, 2011

ITMZ20I3>0Z5C>W

—A—-HZ2r®

OZ20ZZ>» T

<ITDTDCZ

Tmz2InC A
ZO0n4d>» =S
mH4—TIT =

M.  White S. Hammond

The superintendent and board chair direct our counsel to
communicate with Mrs. Murphy’s counsel about whatever it
is she wants — whatever settlement that she wants in this
case

x

AB

M. Watson S. Hammond

Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)

M.  Watson S. Baumgardner

Approve the requests for instruction at a place other than a
school (Exhibit B)

M. Hammond S. Baumgardner

We authorize the board chair to issue a public statement
tonight on behalf of the Board stating that we have agreed to
begin discussions with Steve Hefner concerning a long-term
contract as Superintendent and the board chair in
consultation with the board officers and board attorney to
commence contract discussions with Dr. Hefner, said
contract to be presented to the full Board for approval

M.  White S. Watson

Resolved that the Board of Trustees of District Five of
Lexington and Richland Counties disapproves of the lawsuit
brought by Mrs. Kim Murphy, Murphy vs. School District
Five of Lexington and Richland Counties and DHEC, which

has cost the School District, as of March 14, 2011, in excess :

of $1.63 million in professional fees and estimated increased
construction costs and $4.5 million in estimated increased
bond interest costs over the life of the construction bonds
(20 years), and is delaying the renovations to Chapin High
School and denying students the timely use of much needed
facilities. The Board also disapproves of the appeal filed by
Mrs. Kim Murphy on January 20, 2011 requesting that
DHEC deny a construction permit for the sewer system
which permit is necessary to begin renovations at Chapin

AB

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X=Yes




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
' OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of March 14, 2011

ITmMmzoIlrHsC>rm

442> ®

OZ0ZZ>» T

<ITUVvDnCZ

ITm=zoncH
Z0w-4Hd>» S
m4—I3s

High School and, after DHEC’s denial of that appeal, her
appeal filed on March 11, 2011 appealing that decision to
the Administrative Law Court. The Board requests that Mrs.
Murphy abide by the vote of the majority of the Board of
Trustees to proceed with the renovations at Chapin High
School and drop all of her appeals

M. White S. Baumgardner

The School District publish this resolution in the board briefs,
email blast, as well as send it to local media, and in the
board brief synopsis identify the resolution as pertaining to
the lawsuit brought by Mrs. Kim Murphy, Murphy vs. School
District Five of Lexington and Richiand Counties and DHEC

AB

AB

AB X | X

10.

M. Watson S. White

Approve first reading of proposed revisions to board policy
BEDG "Minutes of Board Meetings” (Exhibit D)
M. Murphy S. Hammond

Amend to seek an attorney general opinion on the policy
change

Vote on the original motion

No

No

No

No | No . No

11.

M. Baumgardner S. Hammond

Approve second reading of proposed revisions to board
policies J: JICA “Student Dress” replaces JCDB “Dress
Code, JICA-R “Student Dress” replaces AR-JCDB-R “Dress
Code,” JICF “Secret Societies/Gang Activity” replaces
JCDAF “Gangs and Gang Related Activity,” JICFA add
“Hazing”, JICFAA “Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying”
replaces JCDAAAA “Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying,”
JICI add “Weapons In School” (Exhibit E)

12.

M. Watson S. Hammond

Approve first reading of proposed revisions to board policy
ADF “School Weliness” (Exhibit F)

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No

X =Yes




BIGIH|[M|T | wlw
Al A A U U A H
U N M| R R T |
SCHOOQL DISTRICT FIVE M| T | M P N S T
OF G| T O | H E| O} E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A N Y R N
R D
Meeting of March 14, 2011 D
N
E
R
13. M. Hammond S. Baumgardner X X X X X X X
Approve the proposed board meeting dates for 2011-2012
school year (Exhibit G)
14. M. Baumgardner S. Watson X X X X XiXx X
Adjourn at 10:00 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No

X =Yes




EXHIBIT C

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

March 23, 2011

TO:

FROM:;

RE:

Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Interim Superintendent

Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D.
Chief Financial Services Officer

Updated Estimated Cost of Kim Murphy’s Lawsuit Delaying
Renovations at Chapin High School

Combining all the costs referenced below, the lawsuit by Ms. Kim Murphy has cost
the school district in excess of $1.63 million.

As a result of the protest and subsequent lawsuit the costs associated with the delay
of the Chapin High School renovation project continue to increase. A summary of
those costs are as follows:

The school district anticipates that construction costs will continue to
increase. The initial delay in the Chapin High School renovations
started when Ms. Murphy protested and then appealed the Water
Quality Permit. DHEC cleared the project on May 24, 2010. Ms.
Murphy subsequently filed her lawsuit further delaying the project. As
of today, the resulting delay has increased construction costs by an
estimated $1,020,000.

To date our retained professional staff estimates they have incurred
extra costs due to expenses related to attending meetings and drafting
alternative designs at the request of the Corp of Engineers during Ms.
Murphy’s administrative protest. That estimated amount is $103,479.

Attorney fees related to the protests and lawsuit continue to
accumulate and currently total $314,593.

Architectural fees currently total $123,365.

To date, total staff time devoted to the wetlands litigation is
approximately 563.5 hours or $31,108.

To date, fees for Tidewater Environmental Services total $37,098.

www.lex5 k12.sc.us

1020 Dutch Fork Road < Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



Dr. Stephen Hefner
March 23, 2011
Page 2

In addition, the project will require the issuance of approximately $45,000,000 of 20-
year General Obligation Bonds. Ms. Murphy’s lawsuit has delayed the issuance of
these bonds, which places the district at risk for increases in interest rates. Prior to
its sunset, the Build America Bonds Program (BAB) program had provided
unprecedented subsidies to the district to offset bond interest expense.

The BAB program was not renewed for 2011. The district should expect bond cost to
increase. Ross, Sinclaire & Associates, LLC estimates the impact at this time to be
approximately $6,346,100 over the life of the planned borrowing.

With these additional costs, and the expectation of further costs, it is almost certain
the Chapin High School renovations project may exceed our budget and require some
components of the project to be scaled back.



SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: February 1, 2011 through February 28, 2011

Revenue From Local Sources:

11100 Tax Levies
11120 Vehide Taxes
11130 Current Tax Penalities
11400 Deliquent Taxes & Penalities
12800 Revenue in Lieu of Taxes
13100 Regular School Day Patron
15100 Interest on Investments
17400 Student Fees
19100 Rentals
19930 Insurance Settlements
19500 Refund of Prior Year Expenditures
19990 Other Local Revenue

Total Local Revenue

Revenue From State Sources:

31290 Consolidated Funds
31600 School Bus Driver Salaries
31800 Fringe Benefits Contributions
31810 Retiree Insurance
33000 Education Finance Act
38100 Act 388 - One Cent Prop. Tax Relief
38100 Reimbursement For Prop. Tax Relief
38200 Homestead Expemption
38300 Merchant's Inventory Tax
38400 Manfacturer's Depreciation Reimbursement
38900 Motor Carrier Revenue
39900 Other State Revenue
Total State Revenue

Transfer From Other Funds
52800 Indirect Costs Transfer
52300 Transfer from EIA

Total Transfers
Federal Stimilus Funds

19999 QOperational Balance

Total

EXHIBIT D

FY 2010-2011 Current Year to Date Remaining

Original Budget Month Revenue Balance

$ 37,140,162.00 $ 2,170,919.58 $ 36,782,670.17 § 357,491.83
$ 8,700,309.00 $ 333,466.94 $ 4,821,183.52 $% 3,879,125.48
$ 400,000.00 $ 24,258.82 ¢  230,568.00 $ 169,432.00
$ 1,500,000.00 $ 8/486.70 $ 1,243,402.24 $% 256,597.76
$ 60,000.00 $ - $ - $ 60,000.00
$ 6,000.00 $ 32535 ¢ 3,563.45 $ 2,436.55
$ 200,000.00 $ 591038 % 48,549.64 $ 151,450.36
$ 30,000.00 § 16.00 $ 52,920.10 $ (22,920.10)
$ 4,000.00 $ 8,515.25 $ 44,760.93 $ (40,760.93)
$ 1,200.00 $ - $ - $ 1,200.00
$ 10,000.00 $ - $ 2,542.54 $ 7,457.46
$ 24,00000 $  (2,124.99) $ 8,67540 $ 15,324.60
$ 48,075671.00 §$ 2,549,774.03 $43,238,835.99 $  4,836,835.01
$ - $ 46,705.75 ¢ 326,940.31 $ (326,940.31)
$ 603,586.00 % - $ 281,802.90 $ 321,783.10
$ 12,084,768.00 % 1,039,794.94 ¢ 8,349,826.02 $ 3,734,941.98
$ 2,205,577.00 $ 232,77847 ¢ 1,769464.10 $ 436,112.90
$  24915653.00 ¢ 2,076,17240 ¢ 16,701,394.00 $  8,214,259.00
$ 27,548,302.00 $ 2,756,859.80 ¢ 13,784,299.00 $ 13,764,003.00
$  10,580,071.00 $% - $ 9,522,063.94 $ 1,058,007.06
$ 1,758,200.00 $ - $ - $ 1,758,200.00
$ 213,955.00 % - $ 156,197.79 % 57,757.21
$ 314,980.00 $% - $ - $ 314,980.00
$ - $ 12,609.47 $ 116,28432 $  (116,284.32)
4 544,884.00 % - $ - $ 544,884.00
$  B80,769,976.00 ¢ 6,164,920.83 ¢$51,008,272.38 $ 29,761,703.62
$ 600,000.00 ¢ 19,860.93 % 44,001.17 % 555,998.83
$ 2,458,673.00 $ 204,406.72 $ 1,430,846.97 § 1,027,826.03
$ 3,058,673.00 $ 224,267.65 §$ 1,474,848.14 $ 1,583,824.86
$ 3,385,270.00 § - $ - $  3,385,270.00
$ 3,376,366.00 $ - $ - $ 3,376,366.00

138,665,956.00

$ 8,938,962.51

$ 95,721,956.51

$ 39,558,729.49




FEBRUARY 2011 REVENUE



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
ACCOUNT REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE
LOCAL PROPERTY TAX REVENUE TOTALS
100-001-110-0000-00 LEVIES - CUR. OPERATIONS - LEX. ( 25,626,712.00 2,170.919.58 26,722.812.41 0.00 -1,096,100.41
100-001-110-0001-00 LEX. CO. VEHICLE TAXES 4,524,161.00 333,466.94 2,784,035.24 0.00 1,740,125.76
100-001-110-0002-00 STATE SALES & USE TAX CREDIT 0.00 66.73 1,331.59 0.00 -1,331.59
100-001-110-0003-00 RICH. CO. CURRENT TAXES 11,513,450.00 0.00 10,059,857.76 0.00 1,453,592.24
100-001-110-0005-00 LEX. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES §55,000.00 8,486.70 696,310,99 0.00 158,689.01
100-001-110-0006-00 RICH. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES 645,000.00 0.00 547,091.25 0.00 97.908.75
100-001-110-0007-00 RICH, CO. VEHICLE TAXES 4,176,148.00 0.00 2,037,148.28 0.00 2,138,999.72
100-001-140-0000-00 PENALTIES/INTEREST - LEX. CO. T 232,000.00 24258.82 128,176.31 0.00 103,823.69
100-001-140-0001-00 PENALTIES/INTEREST - RICH. CO. 1 168,000.00 0.00 102,391.69 0.00 65,608.31
LOCAL PROPERTY TAX REVENUE TOTALS 47,740,471.00 2,537,198.77 43,079,155.52 0.00 466131548
FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES TOTALS
100-001-280-0000-00 FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES - LEX 60.,000.,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES TOTALS 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
TUITION REVENUE TOTALS
100-001-310-1000-00 INSTRUCTIONAL FEES - TAX DIFF 0.00 32535 1,463 .45 0.00 -1463.45
100-001-350-0003-00 SUMMER SCHOOL TUITION - HIGH 6,000.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 3.900.00
TUITION REVENUE TOTALS 6,000.00 32535 3,563.45 0.00 2.436.55
INTEREST INCOME TOTALS
100-001-510-0000-00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 200,000.00 5,910.38 48.,549.64 0.00 151.450.36
INTEREST INCOME TOTALS 200,000.00 5,910.38 48.,549.64 0.00 151,450.36
STUDENT FEES TOTALS
100-001-740-0000-00 REVENUE - STUDENT FEES 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
STUDENT FEES TOTALS 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE TOTALS
100-001-910-0000-00 RENTALS OF PROPERTIES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
100-001-950-0000-00 REFUND ON PRIOR YEAR'S EXPENI 10,000.00 0.00 1,529.97 0.00 8,470.03



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011TO 02/28/2011

100-001-950-0001-00 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR - TEXTBO

100-001-990-0000-00 MISC. LOCAL REVENUE

100-001-990-0008-00 MISC REVENUE-FACILITIES USAGE

100-001-993-0000-00 INSURANCE PROCEEDS

100-001-999-0000-00 ALLOC. OF BEGIN. FUND BALANCE

100-001-999-0003-00 MISC. REV - FACILITY USAGE FEE

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE TOTALS

100-001 TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE

TOTAL STATE REVENUE

STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS REV. TOTALS

100-003-129-0000-00 CONSOLIDATED FUNDS

100-003-160-0000-00 BUS DRIVERS SALARY

100-003-162-0000-00 BUS DRIVERS WORKERS COMP

100-003-180-0000-00 FRINGE BENEFITS - EMPLOYER CO

100-003-181-0000-00 RETIREE FRINGE - EMPLOYER CON

STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS REV. TOTALS

STATE EDUC. FINAN. ACT REV. TOTALS

100-003-310-0000-00 EFA REVENUE TOTALS

100-003-311-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - KINDERGARTEN

100-003-312-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - PRIMARY

100-003-313-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - ELEMENTARY

100-003-314-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - SECONDARY

100-003-315-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - TM.H.

100-003-316-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - SPEECH

100-003-317-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - HOMEBOUND

100-003-321-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - EMOTIONALLY HA

100-003-322-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - EM.H.

100-003-323-0000-00 EFA REVENUE -L.D.

0.00 0.00 1,012.57 0.00 -1,012.57
24,000.00 2,191.72 6,998.45 0.00 17,001.55
0.00 8,515.25 44,640.93 0.00 4464093

1200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
3.376,366.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,376,366.00
0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 -120.00
3.415,566.00 6,323.53 54,301.92 0.00 3.361,264.08
51,452,037.00 2,549,758.03 43,185,570.53 0.00 8.266,466.47
0.00 46,705.75 32694031 0.00 -326,940.31
603,586.00 0.00 224.057.83 0.00 379,528.17
0.00 0.00 57,745.07 0.00 -57,745.07
12,084,768.00 1,039,794.94 8,349,826.02 0.00 3,734,941.98
2.205,577.00 232,778.47 1,769,464.10 0.00 436,112.90
14,893,931,00 1319.279.16 10,728,033.33 0.00 4.165,897.67
24.915,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.915653.00
0.00 130,468.39 983,412.01 0.00 983 ,412.01

0.00 363.201.64 2,892,196.82 0.00 2,892,196.82

0.00 571292.17 4,585,608.01 0.00 4.,585,608.01

0.00 217,700.85 1.486.,696.95 0.00 -1,486,696.95

0.00 8,442.07 59,962.89 0.00 -59,962.89

0.00 186,017.95 1,522,600.61 0.00 -1,522,600.61

0.00 7,402.59 47258.56 0.00 47258.56

0.00 18,207.52 166,578.51 0.00 -166,578.51

0.00 7,005.12 69,408.51 0.00 -69,408.51

0.00 122,910.34 1,048,452.12 0.00 -1,048452.12



“SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
" REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
~ FY 2010-2011

-~ CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

100-00_3-324-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - HEARING HANDI.
100-003-325-0000-00 EFA REVENUE - VISUALLY HANDI,
100w003.-326—0000—00 EFA REVENUE - ORTHO_PED.ICALLY.
100-003;327-0000-06 EFA I.{E\./ENUE - VO(.TATIONAL

100-003-331-0000-00- EFA REVENUE - AUTISM

STATE EDUC. FINAN. ACT REV. TOTALS

STATE REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES :
100-003-810-0000-00 PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB. - L]
100-003-810-0001-00 PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB - RI
100-003-820-0000-00 HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - LEX. C(
100-003-820-0001-00. HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - RICH. C
100:003-825-0000-00. FIER 11l PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
100-003-830-0000-00 MERCHANTS INV. TAX RELIEF - LE:

100-003-830-0001-00° MERCHANT INV TAX RELIEF -RICE

100-003-840-0000-00 MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB - L

100-003-840-0001-00 MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB-R ™"

100-003:890-0000-00 ' MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIMB

100-003-890-0001-00 MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIMB

STATE REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES
OTHER STATE REVENUE TOTALS
100-003-990-0000-00 OTHER STATE REVENUE

OTHER STATE REVENUE TOTALS

100-003 TOTAL STATE REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS TOTALS
100-005-230-0000-00 TRANSFER FROM EIA FUND

100-005-280-0000-00: TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS - IND-

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS TOTALS -
OTHER SOURGES OF REVENUE

0.00 6,584.12 51,719.36 0.00 -51.719.36

0.00 4,109.86 31,580.48 0.00 -31,580.48

0.00 4,769.51 34,132.09 0.00 -34,132.09

0.00 388,884.41 345386651 0.00 -3.453.866.51

0.00 39,175.86 267,920.57 0.00 -267.920.57
24.915,653.00 2,076,172.40 16,701,394.00 0.00 821425900
6,611,007.00 0.00 5,949,906.73 0.00 661,10027
3,969,064.00 0.00 3,572,157.21 0.00 396,906.79
1,230,740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1230,740.00
527,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 527 460.00
27,548,302.00 2,756,859.80 13,784,299.00 0.00 13,764,003,00
196,881.00 0.00 147,660.60 0.00 49.220.40
17,074,00 0.00 8,537.16 0.00 8.536.84
311,830.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311,830.00
3,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,150.00
0,00 12,609.47 89.647.06 0.00 -89.647.06

0.00 0.00 26,637.26 0.00 2663726
40,415,508.00 276946927  23.578.845.02 0.00 16,836.662.98
544.884.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 544 884,00
544.884.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 544,884.00
80,769,976.00 6,164 .920.83 51,008272.35 0.00 29,761,703.65
2,458,673.00 204,406.72 1430,846.97 0.00 1,027,826.03
600,000.00 19,860.93 44,001.17 0.00 555998 83
3,058,673.00 224267.65 1,474,848.14 0.00 1,583 824.86



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011

CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

100-005-300-0001-00 SALE OF FIXED ASSET

OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE
100-005 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE

Federal Stimulus Fund

0.00 0.00 345.36 0.00 -345.36

0.00 0.00 345.36 0.00 -345.36

3,058,673.00 224.267.65 1.475,193.50 0.00 1,583,479.50

135,280,686.00 8,938.940.51 95,669,036.38 0.00 39.611,649.62
3,385,270.00

138,665,956.00



FEBRUARY 2011 EXPENDITURES



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT

KINDERGARTEN TOTALS
KINDERGARTEN SALARIES
KINDERGARTEN EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
KINDERGARTEN PURCHASED SERVICES
KINDERGARTEN SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
100-111 KINDERGARTEN TOTALS
PRIMARY TOTALS

PRIMARY SALARIES

PRIMARY EMPLOY EE BENEFITS
PRIMARY PURCHASED SERVICES
PRIMARY SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
100-112 PRIMARY TOTALS
ELEMENTARY TOTALS

ELEMENTARY SALARIES
ELEMENTARY EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ELEMENTARY PURCHASED SERVICES
ELEMENTARY SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
100-113 ELEMENTARY TOTALS
SECONDARY TOTALS

SECONDARY SALARIES

SECONDARY EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SECONDARY PURCHASED SERVICES
SECONDARY SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
SECONDARY OTHER OBIJECTS

100-114 SECONDARY TOTALS
VOCATIONAL TOTALS

VOCATIONAL SALARIES

VOCATIONAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
VOCATIONAL PURCHASED SERVICES
VOCATIONAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
100-115 VOCATIONAL TOTALS

DRIVER EDUCATION TOTALS

DRIVER EDUCATION SALARIES
DRIVER EDUCATION EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
DRIVER ED. SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
100-117 DRIVER EDUCATION TOTALS
EDUC. MENT. HANDI. TOTALS

EDUC. MENT. HANDI. SALARIES

EDUC, MENT. HANI, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EDUC. MENT. HANDI. SUPPLIES

100-121 EDUC. MENT. HANDI. TOTALS
TRAIN. MENT. HANDIL TOTALS

T. M. H. SALARIES

T.M. H. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

FY 2010-2011

CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE

4,088,776.09 364,847.95 2,338,721.06 0.00 1,750,055.03
1,402,561.44 121,622.98 779,453.91 0.00 623,107.53
750.00 49.00 320.52 0.00 42948
65,077.00 1,973.45 30,322.76 13,957.37 20,796.87
5,557,164.53 488,493 38 3,148,818.25 13.957.37 2,394.388.91
12,014,323.22 949,816.14 6.217.070.81 0.00 5,797.252.41
4422.712.54 294,001.52 1,917,562.90 0.00 2,505,149.64
3,171.00 292.02 4,594.10 0.00 -1423.10
182,691.23 5.537.52 115220.61 21,539.48 45931.14
16,622,897.99 1,249,647.20 8,254 448.42 21,539.48 8,346,910.09
19.258,164.23 1620,561.78 10 484.894.70 0.00 8,773,269.53
6.,024.,604.58 503,620.81 3262,461.14 0.00 2,762,143 44
6,395.00 645.00 14,850.76 450.00 -8.905.76
318,577.23 18,023.27 186,446.22 43,538.54 88,592.47
25,607,741.04 2,142,850.86 13,948.652.82 43,988.54 11,615,099.68
1375127120 1,159,343.91 7,568.211.04 0.00 6,183,060.16
4.280201.50 346,364.71 2.261287.95 0.00 2,018.913.55
140,700.00 2,364.92 16,457.72 3443.14 120,799.14
404,715.93 16,486.81 172,138.86 22.812.09 209,764.98
8,065.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 3.065.00
18.584.,953.63 1,524,560.35 10,023,095.57 26,255.23 8,535,602.83
1,862,842.00 169,765.18 1,118,962.39 0.00 743.,879.61
572,290.74 52,535.87 343.915.56 0.00 22837518
787.16 0.00 787.16 0.00 0.00
53,623.84 2,175.62 18.311.19 5.860.84 29.451.81
2.489.543.74 224 476.67 1,481.976.30 5,860.84 1,001,706.60
113,874.50 3973.18 27,075.58 0.00 86.798.92
30,780.86 1,001.72 6.824.04 0.00 23.956.82
725.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 725.00
145,380.36 4,974.90 33,899.62 0.00 111,480.74
492.200.80 41,346.94 266,997.61 0.00 225,203.19
163,651.03 12,529.63 81,579.00 0.00 82,072.03
1,600.00 0.00 51336 533.13 553.51
657451.83 53,876.57 349,089.97 533.13 307.828.73
598,776.60 47483.65 312,117.11 0.00 286.,659.49
203,096.21 16.275.33 103.,683.96 0.00 9941225



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

T. M. H. SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 1,150.00 191.90 893.53 69.93 186.54
100-122 TRAIN. MENT. HANDI. TOTALS 803.,022.81 63,950.88 416,694.60 69.93 386,258.28
ORTHO. HANDI. TOTALS

ORTHO. HANDL SALARIES 294,492.18 21,792.99 141,891.48 0.00 152.,600.70
ORTHO. HANDI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 103,395.29 7,804.83 50,781.96 0.00 52,613.33
ORTHO. HANDI. SUPPLIES 828,00 13.31 576.20 0.00 251.80
100-123 ORTHO. HANDIL. TOTALS 398.,715.47 29,611.13 193,249.64 0.00 205.465.83
VISUALLY HANDI. TOTALS

VISUALLY HANDI. SALARIES 88.663.50 5,637.64 36,644.66 0.00 52,018.84
VISUALLY HANDI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,149.21 1.474.16 9,626.03 0.00 16,523.18
VISUALLY HANDI. SUPPLIES 165.00 0.00 96.12 40.00 28.88
100-124 VISUALLY HANDI. TOTALS 114,977.71 7,111.80 46,366.81 40.00 68,570.90
HEARING HANDI. TOTALS

HEARING HANDI. SALARIES 190,308.00 14,492 .28 94,407.48 0.00 95,900.52
HEARING HANDL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 57,517.19 5,029.29 31,571.40 0.00 25,945.79
HEARING HANDI. SUPPLIES 310.00 0.00 120.58 0.00 189.42
100-125 HEARING HANDI. TOTALS 248,135.19 19,521.57 126,099.46 0.00 122,035.73
SPEECH HANDI. TOTALS

SPEECH HANDI. SALARIES 961,036.40 83.746.04 546.405.27 0.00 415231.13
SPEECH HANDI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 291,702.29 25,557.00 166,822.70 0.00 124,879.59
SPEECH HANDI. PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 54,983.00 4,112.00 -59,095.00
SPEECH HANDI. SUPPLIES 4,431.00 149.95 3,018.36 649.49 763.15
100-126 SPEECH HANDL TOTALS 1,257,769.69 109.452.99 771,229.33 4,761.49 481,778.87
LEARN. DISAB. HANDI. TOTALS

LEARN. DISAB. SALARIES 361518538 302,020.99 1,999,286.23 0.00 1.615,899.15
LEARN. DISAB. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.124,700.93 91,300.95 603,263.88 0.00 521.437.05
LEARN. DISAB. PURCHASED SERVICES 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00
LEARN. DISAB. SUPPLIES 15,867.54 636.27 9.357.03 1,772.05 4,738.46
100-127 LEARN. DISAB, HANDI. TOTALS 4,756,503.85 393,958.21 2,612,657.14 1,772.05 2,142.074.66
EMOTIONALLY HANDI. TOTALS

EMOTION. HANDI. SALARIES 741,844.60 62,310.92 404253.55 0.00 337,591.05
EMOTION. HANDI. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 259.886.57 21,438.57 139,776.58 0.00 120,109.99
EMOTION. HANDI. SUPPLIES 2,156.00 50.03 1,143.40 687.01 325.59
100-128 EMOTIONALLY HANDI. TOTALS 1.003,887.17 83,799.52 545,173.53 687.01 458,026.63
HOMEBOUND TOTALS

HOMEBOUND SALARIES 6,083.00 5,793.48 8.837.72 0.00 -2,754.72
HOMEBOUND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,290.21 1,215.79 1,867.88 0.00 -577.67
100-129 HOMEBOUND TOTALS 737321 7,009.27 10,705.60 0.00 -3,332.39
PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED ITINERANT

PRESCHOOL HANDC'D ITINERANT SALARIE 10,557.25 875.14 5,688.41 0.00 4,868.84
PRESCHOOL HANDC'D ITINERANT BENEFIT 3.349.88 300.81 1,955.84 0.00 1,394.04
100-136 PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED ITINERANT 13,907.13 1,175.95 7,644.25 0.00 6,262.88
PRESCHOOL TOTALS

PRESCHOOL SALARIES 735,336.65 63,268.62 403,777.71 0.00 331.558.94
PRESCHOOL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 261,560.97 22.908.31 147,173.66 0.00 114,387.31
100-137 PRESCHOOL TOTALS 996,897.62 86,176.93 550951.37 0.00 445.,946.25
PRESCHOOL HANDC'D HOMEBASED

PRESCHOOL HANDC'D HOMEBASED SALARI 7,772.80 644.32 4,188.08 0.00 3.584.72

PRESCHOOL HANDC'D HOMEBASED BENEFI 2,528.63 216.88 1415.68 0.00 1,112.95



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011
100-138 PRESCHOOL HANDC'D HOMEBASED 10,301.43 86120 5.603.76 0.00 4,697.67
FOUR-YEAR OLD KINDERGARTEN TOTALS
4 YR KINDERGARTEN SALARIES 505,286 44 46.495.10 295 56767 0.00 209.718.77
4 YR KINDERGARTEN BENEFITS 168,537.87 15,496.04 99.379.22 0.00 69,158.65
4 YR KINDERGARTEN PURCH SERVICES 1,570.00 0.00 891.30 0.00 678.70
4 YR KINDERGARTEN SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
100-139 FOUR-YEAR OLD KINDERGARTEN TOTALS 67549431 61991 14 39593819 0.00 279.556.12
ACADEMIC. GIFTED TOTALS
ACADEMICALLY GIFTED SALARIES 193,809.68 16,823.42 212207.82 0.00 -18398.14
ACADEMIC GIFTED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 55,393.59 10,766.25 64,100.89 0.00 8.716.30
100-141 ACADEMIC. GIFTED TOTALS 249,203.27 47,589.67 276,317.71 0.00 27,114 .44
ADVANCED PLACEMENT TOTALS
ADVANCED PLACEMENT SALARIES 779,089.89 54,771.26 356,320.20 0.00 422.769.69
ADVANCED PLACEMENT BENEFITS 227253.80 16,383.35 106,397.88 0.00 120,855.92
100-143 ADVANCED PLACEMENT TOTALS 1.006,343.69 71,154.61 462.718.08 0.00 543,625 61
HOMEBOUND TOTALS
HOMEBOUND SALARIES 0.00 13,651.18 65,193.47 0.00 65,193 47
HOMEBOUND BENEFITS 0.00 2.705.72 1328732 0.00 -1328732
HOMEBOUND PURCHAS. SERV. 13,300.00 725.00 4,075.00 0.00 9225.00
100-145 HOMEBOUND TOTALS 13.300.00 17,081.90 82.555.79 0.00 6925579
ARTISTIC. GIFTED TOTALS
ARTISTICALLY GIFTED SALARIES 5929.58 1,526.82 2.331.70 0.00 3,597.88
ARTISTIC GIFTED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 840.90 24171 452.63 0.00 38827
100-148 ARTISTIC. GIFTED TOTALS 6.770.48 1,768.53 2.784.33 0.00 3.986.15
OTHER SPECIAL PROG. TOTALS .
OTHER SPECIAL PROGRAMS SALARIES 1.011273.06 46.241.19 400,116.53 0.00 611,156.53
OTHER SPEC. PROG. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 256,258.61 13,005.63 100,454.74 0.00 155,803.87
OTHER SPECIAL PROG. SUPPLIES 2,900.00 0.00 2.200.00 0.00 700.00
100-149 OTHER SPECIAL PROG. TOTALS 127043167 59.246 82 50277127 0.00 767,660 40
AUTISM TOTALS
AUTISM SALARIES 789,949.08 69.868.23 445970.46 0.00 343.978.62
AUTISM BENEFITS 28383771 24.421.97 152,966.46 0.00 130,871.25
AUTISM SUPPLIES 3.076.00 43.07 1 409.99 96832 697.69
100-161 AUTISM TOTALS 1076,862.79 9433327 60034691 968.32 475.547.56
SECONDARY SUMMER SCHOOL TOTALS
SEC. SUM. SCH. SALARIES 0.00 0.00 19305.00 0.00 -19.305.00
SEC. SUM. SCH. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 413317 0.00 4,133.17
100-173 SECONDARY SUMMER SCHOOL TOTALS 0.00 0.00 23.438.17 0.00 -23.438.17
ADULT ED. BASIC TOTALS
ADULT ED. BASIC SALARIES 163.963.00 1239126 92,602.54 0.00 71.270.46
ADULT ED. BASIC EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 47219.96 4,035.44 2023122 0.00 17,088.74
ADULT ED. BASIC PURCHASED SERVICES 2,000.00 50.00 561,94 470.04 968.02
0.00 0.00 0.00 35437 45437
100-181 ADULT ED. BASIC TOTALS 213.182.96 16,476.70 12248570 824.41 89.872.85
ADULT ED. SECOND. TOTALS
500.00 0.00 270.00 0.00 230.00
10,660.00 639.30 5472.95 1,649.46 3,537.59
100-182 ADULT ED. SECOND. TOTALS 11.160.00 639.30 5.742.95 164946 3.767.59

PUPIL ACTIVITY TOTALS



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

PUPIL ACTIVITY SALARIES 369.845.15 28,608.30 194,791.68 0.00 175,053.47
PUPIL ACTIVITY BENEFITS 80,267.14 6,202.03 41,548.31 0.00 38,718.83
PUPIL ACTIVITY OTHER 31,525.00 300.34 17,367.01 7.880.00 6,277.99
100-190 PUPIL ACTIVITY TOTALS 481,637.29 35,110.67 253,707.00 7,880.00 220,050.29
ATTENDANCE TOTALS

ATTENDANCE SALARIES 799.850.25 65,638.01 459,820.83 0.00 340,029.42
ATTENDANCE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 279,333.13 24,103.52 164,640.83 0.00 114,692.30
ATTENDANCE PURCHASED SERVICES 18,455.00 234.70 2,569.47 0.00 15,885.53
ATTENDANCE SUPPLIES 9,650.00 116.58 2,74329 30.53 6,876.18
100-211 ATTENDANCE TOTALS 1,107,288.38 90,092 81 629,774.42 30.53 477483.43
GUIDANCE TOTALS

GUIDANCE SALARIES 2,846,157.11 239.366.92 1,644,133.74 0.00 1,202,023.37
GUIDANCE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 829,751.63 72.385.84 492 204.65 0.00 337,546.98
GUIDANCE PURCHASED SERVICES 1,929.69 354.69 782.69 0.00 1,147.00
GUIDANCE SUPPLIES 2453331 1,462.63 7,738.96 1,732.68 15,061.67
100-212 GUIDANCE TOTALS 3,702.371.74 313,570.08 2,144.860.04 1,732.68 1,555,779.02
NURSES TOTALS

NURSES SALARIES 1,164,749.90 94.866.12 627,690.88 0.00 537,059.02
NURSES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 335.171.64 27.986.01 182.954.79 0.00 152,216.85
NURSES PURCHASED SERVICES 975.00 127.00 327.00 0.00 648.00
NURSES SUPPLIES 22.654.00 2.906.98 12,303.47 3,126.55 7,223.98
100-213 NURSES TOTALS 1,523,550.54 125,886.11 823,276.14 3,126.55 697,147.85
PSYCHOLOGICAL TOTALS

PSYCHOLOGICAL SALARIES 1,020,360.50 86,923.70 59521527 0.00 425,145.23
PSYCHOLOGICAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 268.477.77 23,550.77 158,946.98 0.00 109,530.79
PSYCHOLOGICAL PURCHASED SERVICES 6,000.00 434,52 3.831.34 0.00 2,168.66
PSYCHOLOGICAL SUPPLIES 6,562.00 0.00 4,556.48 1,620.31 385.21
100214 PSYCHOLOGICAL TOTALS 1.301.400.27 110,908.99 762,550.07 1,620.31 537,229.89
CAREER DEVELOPMENT FACILITATOR

CAREER DEV. FAC. SALARIES 160,782.85 13,433.38 85.976.83 0.00 74.806.02
CAREER DEV. FAC. BENEFITS 51.966.15 4,560.99 28,622.56 0.00 23,343.59
CARERR DEV. FAC. SUPPLIES 1,800.00 0.00 294.99 191.84 1,313.17
100-217 CAREER DEVELOPMENT FACILITATOR 214.,549.00 17,994.37 114,894.38 191.84 99,462.78
IMPROV. OF INSTRUCT. TOTALS

IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCT. SALARIES 3,519,192.73 256,181.82 1,924,644.89 0.00 1,594,547.84
IMPROV. OF INSTR. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 938.579.92 71412.75 525377.55 0.00 413,202.37
IMPROV. OF INSTR. PURCHASED SERV. 195,810.00 517.94 51,927.19 14,488.00 129,394 .81
IMPROV. OF INSTR. SUPPLIES 344,934.00 21,103.30 197,214.44 4,772.09 142.947.47
IMPROV. OF INSTR. OTHER OBJECTS 2,250.00 72.79 1,746.79 0.00 503.21
100-221 IMPROV. OF INSTRUCT. TOTALS 5.000,766.65 349,288.60 2,700,910.86 19,260.09 2,280,595.70
EDUCA. MEDIA TOTALS

EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SALARIES 1,848,077.00 156,736.65 1,023,583.94 0.00 824,493.06
EDUCA. MEDIA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 57423190 48,396.71 31743422 0.00 256,797.68
EDUC. MEDIA PURCHASED SERVICES 1,380.00 178.00 484.00 0.00 896.00
EDUC. MEDIA SUPPLIES 359,982.00 29411.02 208,384.02 68,546.93 83,051.05
100-222 EDUCA. MEDIA TOTALS 2,783,670.90 234,722.38 1,549,886.18 68,546.93 1,165,237.79
SUPERVISION OF SPEC. PROG. TOTALS

SUPERVISION OF SPEC. PROG. SALARIES 652,109.10 52,038.76 406,640.22 0.00 245,468.88

SUPV. OF SPEC. PROG. EMPL. BENEFITS 182,116.84 13,302.70 102,900.67 0.00 79,216.17



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

SUPV. OF SPEC. PROG. PURCH. SERV. 2,825.00 56.00 56.00 0.00 2,769,00
SUPV. OF SPEC. PROG. SUPPLIES 4,550.00 0.00 0.00 11.78 4,538.22
100-223 SUPERVISION OF SPEC. PROG. TOTALS 841,600.94 65,397.46 509.,596.89 11.78 331,992.27
INSTRUC. STAFF DEV. TOTALS
INSTRUC. STAFF DEV. SALARIES 100.00 0.00 4,860.00 0.00 -4,760.00
INSTRUC. STAFF DEV, BENEFITS 216l 0.00 1,045.20 0.00 -1,023.59
INSTRUC. STAFF DEV. PURCH. SERVICES 86,255.39 6,845.57 74,700.44 1,825.00 9,729.95
INSTRUC. STAFF DEV. SUPPLIES 3.991.00 63.43 3,697.16 0.00 293.84
100-224 INSTRUC. STAFF DEV. TOTALS 90,368.00 6,909.00 §4,302.80 1,825.00 4.240.20
BOARD OF EDUC. TOTALS
BOARD OF EDUCATION SALARIES 36,250.00 1.875.00 16,562.50 0.00 19,687.50
BOARD OF ED. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7.638.39 280.74 2,542.18 0.00 5,096.21
BOARD OF ED. PURCHASED SERVICES 238,875.00 42,614.75 255,822.68 0.00 -16,947.68
BOARD OF ED. OTHER OBJECTS 206,680.00 0.00 134,872.07 0.00 71,807.93
100231 BOARD OF EDUC. TOTALS 489,443.39 4477049 409,799.43 0.00 79.643.96
OFF. OF SUPERINTENDENT TOTALS
OFF. OF SUPERINTENDENT SALARIES 259,186.00 22276.56 189,658.96 0.00 69,527.04
OFF. OF SUPT. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 76,375.73 5,256.74 47306.52 0.00 29,069.21
OFF. OF SUPT. PURCHASED SERVICES 12,000.00 261.29 4.260.27 0.00 7.739.73
OFF. OF SUPT. SUPPLIES 10,470.00 1,568.61 3,195.53 0.00 7.274.47
OFF. OF SUPT. OTHER OBJECTS 6,100.00 350.00 661.23 0.00 5,438.77
100-232 OFF. OF SUPERINTENDENT TOTALS 364,131.73 29,713.20 245,082.51 0.00 119,049.22
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION TOTALS
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION SALARIES 6,983,534.47 608,587.46 4,552,42491 0.00 2,431,109.56
SCH. ADMIN. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,073.900.77 181,743.78 1,325,727.48 0.00 748,173.29
SCH. ADMIN. PURCHASED SERVICES 197,690.50 10.208.83 109,740.23 50,199.44 37.750.83
SCH. ADMIN. SUPPLIES 201,115.00 9,832.08 107,770.11 11,000.25 82,344.04
SCH. ADMIN. CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,388.00 0.00 2,511.87 0.00 3.876.13
SCH. ADMIN. OTHER OBIECTS 52,381.50 737.00 27,639.81 991.09 23,750.60
100-233 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION TOTALS 9.515,010.24 811,109.15 6,125,814.41 62,190.78 3,327,005.05
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION TOTALS
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SALARIES 2,298.00 342.40 1,291.68 0.00 1,006.32
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION BENEFITS 0.00 85.17 320.86 0.00 -320.86
2,345.00 534.00 534.00 0.00 1,811.00
100-251 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION TOTALS 4,643.00 961.57 2,146.54 0.00 2,496.46
FISCAL SERVICES TOTALS
FISCAL SERVICES SALARIES 745,751.00 65.334.72 523,797.12 0.00 221,953.88
FISCAL SERV. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 234,748.80 19,844.58 152,302.49 0.00 82,446.31
FISCAL SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 55,000.00 2,814.80 10,582.21 2,709.47 41,708.32
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 65.250.00 996.41 34,309.31 1.269.95 29,670.74
FISCAL SERVICES CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.250.00
FISCAL SERVICES OTHER OBJECTS 4,500.00 1,810.00 2,776.00 0.00 1,724.00
100-252 FISCAL SERVICES TOTALS 1,111,499.80 90,800.51 723,767.13 3.979.42 383,753.25
OPER. & MAINT. TOTALS
OPERATION & MAINT. SALARIES 5,635,894.70 472 68938 3.807,159.35 0.00 1.828,735.35
OPER. & MAINT. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,053,753.30 170,881.74 1,337,520.54 0.00 716,232.76
OPER. & MAINT. PURCHASED SERVICES 2,766,789.00 337,715.07 1,597.981.22 280,139.68 888,668.10
OPER. & MAINT. SUPPLIES 3916,222.00 160,314.89 796,965.87 62,208.59 3.057,047.54

OPER. & MAINT. OTHER OBJECTS 35,310.00 0.00 16,331.45 0.00 18,978.55



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011
CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011

100-254 OPER. & MAINT. TOTALS 14,407,969.00 1,141,601.08 7.555.958.43 342,348.27 6,509,662.30
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION TOTALS
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SALARIES 2,840,554.91 231,627.03 1,633,790.25 0.00 1,206,764.66
PUPIL TRANSP. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 996,580.38 58.422.44 416,815.81 0.00 579,764.57
PUPIL TRANSP. PURCHASED SERVICES 197,150.00 824342 56,653.62 12,985.00 127,511.38
PUPIL TRANSP. SUPPLIES 67,035.00 8,656.61 46,471.61 11,400.44 9,162.95
PUPIL TRANSP. OTHER OBJECTS 450.00 88.00 242.00 0.00 208.00
100255 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION TOTALS 4,101,770.29 307,037.50 2,153.973.29 24385.44 1,923.411.56
INTERNAL SERVICES TOTALS
INTERNAL SERVICES SALARIES 359,557.62 29,684.02 239,568.44 0.00 119,989.18
INTERNAL SERV. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 110,712.76 9.213.20 72,739.22 0.00 37.973.54
INTERNAL SERV. PURCHASED SERVICES 691,850.00 97217.82 415,041.27 67.897.64 208.951.09
INTERNAL SERV. SUPPLIES 45.930.00 447.71 -18,023.78 6,155.96 57,797.82
100-257 INTERNAL SERVICES TOTALS 1,208,090.38 136,562.75 709,325.15 74,053.60 424.711.63
SECURITY TOTALS
SECURITY SALARIES 69,523.00 5,769.44 46,155.52 0.00 23,367.48
SECURITY BENEFITS 18,059.86 1,768.82 14,091.07 0.00 3.968.79
SECURITY PURCHASED SERVICES 569,621.00 2,356.84 424.856.54 3.235.68 141.,528.78
100-258 SECURITY TOTALS 657,203.86 9,895.10 485,103.13 3235.68 168.865.05
PUBIC RELATIONS DEPT. TOTALS
INFORMATION SERVICES SALARIES 210,918.00 18,014.52 143,988.66 0.00 66,929.34
INFORMATION SERV. EMPLOYEE SERVICES 55,784.33 4617.92 36,684.44 0.00 19,099.89
INFORMATION SERV. PURCHASED SERV. 59,997.00 7,742.64 22,691.87 2,771.04 34,528.09
INFORMATION SERV. SUPPLIES 33,462.00 1,623.64 16,280.08 1,431.07 15,750.85
INFORMATION SERV. OTHER OBJECTS 13.835.00 265.02 4.366.79 0.00 946821
100-263 PUBIC RELATIONS DEPT. TOTALS 373,996.33 32.,263.74 224.011.84 4.208.11 145,776.38
PERSONNEL DEPT. TOTALS
STAFF SERVICES SALARIES 536,765.68 39.628.80 339,172.85 0.00 197,592.83
STAFF SERVICES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 162,489.23 21,870.80 139,668.34 0.00 22,820.89
STAFF SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 64,650.00 3,667.18 25268.36 10,220.00 29.161.64
STAFF SERVICES SUPPLIES 53,324.00 528.76 36,582.43 0.00 16,741.57
STAFF SERVICES OTHER OBJECTS 825.00 0.00 825.00 0.00 0.00
100-264 PERSONNEL DEPT. TOTALS §18,053.91 65.695.54 541,516.98 10,220.00 266,316.93
DATA PROCESSING TOTALS
DATA PROCESSING SERVICES SALARIES 1,333,092.37 103,290.62 768.562.72 0.00 564,529.65
DATA PROCESS. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 382,979.29 31,097.22 224,852.95 0.00 158,126.34
DATA PROCESS. PURCHASED SERVICES 17748982 24,740.62 85,748.90 34,416.67 5732425
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES - SUPPLIES 12,350.00 54.65 763.87 1,369.07 10,217.06
100266 DATA PROCESSING TOTALS 1,905.911.48 159,183.11 1079928 44 35,785.74 790,197.30
PUPIL SERVICES TOTALS
PUPIL SERVICES SALARIES 1,239,609.27 107,520.19 810,838.97 0.00 428,770.30
PUPIL SERVICE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 295,552.04 25,635.67 190,255.27 0.00 105,296.77
PUPIL SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 18,675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,675.00
100-271 PUPIL SERVICES TOTALS 1,553,836.31 133,155.86 1,001,094 24 0.00 552,742.07
MENTORING PROGRAM

30,960.00 2,191.66 18,823.28 0.00 12,136.72

6,800.00 0.00 142.41 500.00 6,157.59

100-390 MENTORING PROGRAM 37,760.00 2,191.66 18,965.69 500.00 —185‘;4"37

TRANSFER TO STATE DEPT. TOTALS



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2010-2011

CURRENT PERIOD: 02/01/2011 TO 02/28/2011
TRANSFER TO STATE DEPT. 25.,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
100411 TRANSFER TO STATE DEPT. TOTALS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
TRANSF. TO OTHER GOVT. TOTALS
TRANSFER TO OTHER GOVT. UNITS 152,200.00 0.00 102,011.74 50,000.00 188.26
100412 TRANSF. TO OTHER GOVT. TOTALS 152,200.00 0.00 102,011.74 50,000.00 188.26
PYMT OTHER NONPR. 1ST STEP TOTALS
PYMT OTHER NONPROF. IST STEPS 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.200.00
100415 PYMT OTHER NONPR. 1ST STEP TOTALS 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00
TRANSF. TO GENERAL FUND TOTALS
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 40,215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.215.00
100420 TRANSF. TO GENERAL FUND TOTALS 40.215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,215.00
TRANSF. TO SPEC. REV. TOTALS
TRANSFER TO SPECIAL REV. FUND 134,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,531.00
100-421 TRANSF. TO SPEC. REV. TOTALS 134,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134,531.00
TRANSF. Tb FOOD SERV. TOTALS
TRANSFER TO FOOD SERV. FUND 521,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,745.00
100425 TRANSF. TO FOOD SERV. TOTALS 521,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,745.00
TRANSF. TO PUPIL ACT. TOTALS
TRANSFER TO PUPIL ACT. FUND 393,168.00 0.00 57,400.00 0.00 335,768.00
100426 TRANSF, TO PUPIL ACT. TOTALS 393,168.00 0.00 57,400.00 0.00 335,768.00

138.,665,956.00 11,176,613.05 76,011,113.27 838,040.01 61,816,802.72














































































































































EXHIBIT I

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

March 28, 2011
TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. M
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Proposed 2011-2012 Capital Budget

Attached is the proposed 2011-2012 Capital Budget for your review. In order to better
coordinate the Capital Budget with the district’s bond referendum for facilities, we have
divided the budget into three categories: On-Going Maintenance; New Initiatives; and
Equipment.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that first reading approval be given by the Board.

KEF:tl

Attachment

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000






























































































































